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Division of Land Resources

James D. Simons, P.G., P.E. Land Quality Section Beverly Eaves Perdue, Governor
Director and State Geologist Dee Freeman, Secretary

February 6, 2009

MEMORANDUM

TO: Sedimentation Control Commission
Interested Parties

FROM: Gray Hauser, Sedimentation Specialist

RE: Commission Meeting, February 18, 2009

The February 18, 2009, meeting of the North Carolina Sedimentation Control Commission will
be held at 10:00 a.m. in the Ground Floor Hearing Room of the Archdale Building in Raleigh,
NC. Parking is available in the visitor parking lot (Lot #75) on North Salisbury Street. The
Department of Administration no longer reserves or provides parking for commissions.
Commissioners, please retain your receipt for parking for inclusion in your travel reimbursement
request.

The handouts for the meeting are available as PDF files at the web page for Sedimentation
Control Commission meetings, http://www.dlr.enr.state.nc.us/scc.html

We look forward to seeing you on February 18, 20009.
Enclosures

Cc: Mr. Jim Simons
Mr. Mell Nevils
Mr. Gray Hauser
Mr. John Payne
Mr. Ed Gavin
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